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' iﬁal_avé, Erin

From: corphelp

S_érnt: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 12:16 PM -
- To: - Info’ -

.'S'.illiject:‘ RE: Change of Mailing Address -

.i .

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updatmg Please allow 2 to 3 business days
' for thls update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

i
i
i
1

Division of Corporations

From: Info [mailto:Info@anounceofpreventioninc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 12:12 PM

To: corphelp .

Subject: Change of Malling Address A ‘
Importance; High ' J
He"_(; B ’ _
Per the mstructlons on www.Sunbiz.org, | am writing to request that the Mathng Address for An Ounce of
VPreventton Inc be updated to the following:

3111 W, DR MLK BLVD
SUITE 100 | E
TAMPA FL 33607

* Our Document No is P99000084110
Our FEIEIN no is 593599227

All other addresses should match this address as well.

Please conflrm that this information has been updated.
: Thank you so much

Agnes Compagnone

Agnes Compagnone, RPA-C
President & CEO
~ An Ounce Of Prevention. Inc.

_ Hands-on Health™ -Hands-on Sporis & Play™

Agpnes@AnQunceOffrevention.com

" . P813-431-8288 ext 706

FJ47-562-1850
-www.AnQuneeQffrevention.com
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